

From "James Wright" <jwright@doverma.gov>
To "Paul Copponi" <pcopponi@verizon.net>
Date 2024-11-18 17:11:43+00:00
Subject Fwd: SOG's Update
Attachments Dover-FD-SOG-Changes-November-2024-rev2.docx

Hi Paul,

SOG's should be attached to this email. If not let me know.

Thanks,

Jim

James W. Wright
Interim Fire Chief
Dover Fire Department
1 Walpole Street - PO Box 303
Dover, MA 02030
781-603-9336

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **James Wright** <jwright@doverma.gov>
Date: Thu, Nov 14, 2024 at 9:48 AM
Subject: SOG's Update
To: Kate Cannie <kcannie@doverma.gov>, Paul Copponi <pcopponi@verizon.net>, James Dawley <jdawley@doverma.gov>

Hi All,

I attached an updated version of the SOG's that includes the ambulance policies and procedures as well as adding references to the EMT's in the organization section. My thought was to include the EMT's so we can try to make sure everyone knows we are one group.

I did leave the ambulance policies as one section (Section 80) and in the same format that it is currently setup. There are specific items required for licensing so it is best to keep it intact.

I sent a copy to Tim Surgenor to review to make sure I didn't leave anything out.

Let me know if this idea is OK with you all.

Thanks,

Jim

James W. Wright
Interim Fire Chief
Dover Fire Department
1 Walpole Street - PO Box 303
Dover, MA 02030
781-603-9336